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46 Money St Perth WA 6000
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Ben Killigrew
Chief Operations Officer
Town of Victor ia Park
Locked Bag 437
V i c t o r i a P a r k W A 6 9 7 9

Your ref :
Our ref: ALH/GAM 36917

By post and email 5 August 2020

cc Mayor Karen Vernon
KVernon@vicpark.wa.gov.au

Dear Mr Killigrew,

Development Proposal for 1022 - 1032 Albany Highway and Right of Way 54, East
V i c t o r i a P a r k

1. I refer to our letter of 3 August 2020 and our previous letters of 1, 13, 17 and 21 July

2. We note that we have not received a substantive reply to any of the above
correspondence.

3. Could you please provide a comprehensive response to the issues raised in the above
letters prior to the Town of Victoria Park's next Ordinary Council Meeting on 18
August 2020.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss the above, please let us know.

Yours sincerely,

2 0 2 0 .

Glen McLeod Legal
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